Dempsey, Matthew

From: Dewes, Tatai

Sent: 27 October 2016 11:30

To: Dempsey, Matthew

Subject: Transport obs for change of use of BT kiosks
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Matthew

| have reviewed and uploaded obs for all of the following applications. All are acceptable in terms
of transport.

2016/5467/P Malet Street, UL Senate House

2016/5465/P Byng Place, outside Church of Christ the King
2016/5441/P Great Russell Street, outside British Museum
2016/5438/P Southampton Row, outside 148

2016/5434/P Rosslyn Hill, 26 (os)

2016/5432/P Hampstead High Street, 35-36 (0s)
2016/5429/P Southampton Row, 21

Regards

Tatai Dewes

Transport Planner
Environment and Transport
Supporting Communities
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 3062
Web: camden.gov.uk

5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Please consider the environment before printing this email.



